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Responses to bidder questions received during the tender procedure for 
„Historical Database of External Ratings“; ABl. EU 2017/S 151-312972 

 
Question 1 
 
In Document D-FMS_HDER_vf you are referring on page 3 at the bottom to Appendix III: Technical pro-
posal. We did not find any Appendix III called “Technical proposal” in the Tender Documents.  
Do we have to send you an Appendix III Technical proposal within our offer? We would have expected at 
least a short Example for the Appendix III as this is a major topic in the tender. Or are we misleading? 
 
Reply:  
As mentioned in Chapter “4. Content of the offers - General information” of the tender document “Docu-
ment A_FMS_HDER_vf”, the technical proposal is part of content of the offer and needs to be submitted 
by the Tenderer. The Tenderer is free to structure the technical proposal as he best sees fit but must 
address in it the requirements mentioned in the Product Requirements (tender document “Document 
B_FMS_HDER_vf”). The technical proposal will be evaluated based on the Product Requirements and in 
case of the winning Bidder, it will be attached to the signed contract.    
 
 
Question 2 
 
The Rating matrix for the evaluation of the technical proposal gives an idea what kind of data can be pro-
vided. Is this an example and in order to use the spaces and use our own wording within the Valuations 
Points? 
 
Reply:  
The Tenderer is free to structure the technical proposal as he best sees fit but must address in it the re-
quirements mentioned in the Product Requirements (tender document “Document B_FMS_HDER_vf”). 
The Rating matrix will be used by the Contracting Authority to evaluate and rate the four individual ele-
ments of the technical proposal with valuation points (10, 7, 3, 0).  
 
 
Question 3 
 
Do we have to send you examples of raw data (extracts from the database) or is the answer of the Tech-
nical Proposal enough? 
 
Reply:  
Examples of the Raw data are welcome as part of the technical proposal however not mandatory. If the 
Tenderer does not supply a raw data file, the contracting authority will evaluate as far as possible the 
quality of the data based on the information provided in the technical proposal.    
 
 
Question 4 
 
In Document A - Procedural Conditions Point 5 at page 11.  What is your time expectation when you state 
“immediately” after the end of the time limit? 
 
Reply:  
The password must be provided within the next 12 hours after the end of the time limit.    
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Question 5 
 
Do we have to encrypt the whole e-mail? 
 
Reply:  
No, it is not necessary to encrypt the whole e-mail as long as there is no information regarding the 
content of the offer, especially the price, written in the text or the subject line of the e-mail.    
 
 
Question 6 
 
Can we only encrypt the offer with the attachment? And if yes, can we also use ZIP and encrypt the ZIP 
File? 
 
Reply: Yes, you should encrypt the attached offer. Yes, archiving and encrypting the offer in a ZIP file 
is deemed sufficient by the contracting authority (e.g. using 7zip). An alternative is via password-
protected Adobe pdf file. 
 
 
Question 7 
 
We’re working to complete the attached Document C6_FMS_HDER_vf.xlsx; however, we have encoun-
tered the following issues and the locked spreadsheet does not allow us to provide any context in order to 
clarify the fee proposal.  
We interpret, that item 1.2 includes the requirements [and therefore price] of item 1.1. When we put both 
prices into the spreadsheet, the total overstates/exaggerates the actual prices. However, if we were to 
make adjustments to either of the fees in order to result in the correct total, we would obscure the true 
price of each of the options if taken individually. 
 

1.1 Historical Database of external ratings for Corporates and Structured 
Finance (2007 - 2017) 

One-time 
costs 111 € 1 111 € 

1.2 Historical Database of Financial statements information and external 
Ratings (2007 - 2017) 

One-time 
costs 222 € 1 222 € 

 
What would be the best option to address these issues? 
 
Reply:  
In the Procurement Document B – “Product Requirements”, FMS-WM splits the required database information 
into: 

• 1.1. Historical Database of Financial statements information and external Ratings 
• 1.2. Historical Database of external ratings for Corporates and Structured Finance 

 
The price sheet was designed with the above product requirements in mind. Item 1.1 and 1.2 are considered 
separately – item 1.2 does not include item 1.1. 
However, if the price structure you propose for the Historical Database of external ratings does not mimic the 
price structure in the price sheet, you may place the entire fee per example in item 1.2 and leave item 1.1 as 0€. 
This does not mean, that you are not offering the respective information, it would just mean it is includ-
ed in the other item. Please include any further details or context that you wish to provide regarding the pro-
posed fee in the technical proposal. 
VERY IMPORTANT: All applicable fees must be included in the price sheet and be part of the “Total 
Price”. No other fees will be payable by the contracting authority other than the total price. 
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Question 8 
 
Form C4:  
Feedback from our Legal Team is that we are not in a position to certify compliance with particular German laws 
and suggest we replace C4 in its entirety with a different declaration, for example as follows: 
“We are committed to the highest standards of integrity and ethical business practices and require each of our 
employees and directors to acknowledge and be bound to the principles set out in our Code of Business Con-
duct which is available on our website. We conduct our business in accordance with applicable law in each 
territory where we operate. 
 
Form C0 
Although it is stated that “Changes to the pre-formulated texts are not permissible”, we do need to make a 
comment about not executing C4.  We suggest:   
 
“We declare that we fully accept all tender documents sent to us by the contracting authority except where ex-
pressly indicated otherwise in our offer.” 
 
Are the above changes acceptable? 
 
Reply:  
Unfortunately, we cannot accept above proposed changes. However, we have reviewed the form C4 and 
are able to provide an updated, leaner version that still satisfies our requirements while taking your  
concerns regarding German law into account. This new form can be requested from the contracting au-
thority or can be found among the tender documents on our homepage under: http://www.fms-
wm.de/en/tenders. With this, there also will not be a need to change form C0.   
 

http://www.fms-wm.de/en/tenders
http://www.fms-wm.de/en/tenders

